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wildlife , Division, Shimla.
To, _
Executive Engineer,
Shimla rural division,
H.P. PWD, Dhami.
Subject : Diversion of 00.78.83 hac. Forest Land for the costruction of
link road from Mandhorghat to Galon, the jurisdiction of
Shimla Forest Division.
Sir,

Kindly refer to your office  letter No. PW-SRDD-
Diversion of forest land-2021-22/ 11653-54 dated 25.10.2021 received in this office
on the subject cited above.

2. As per report sent by Range Forest Officer, Chandi the aerial
distance of the proposed above site is approx 1.3km. from Majathal Wildlife Sanctuary

and from Eco Sensitive Zone of Wildlife Sanctuary is approx. 400 mtr.

This is for favour of your kind information and further
necessary action please.

Note:

This is only distance certificate and can not be treated as NOC,

Your's taithtully,

Dy, Conservator ol Forests,
Wildhite Division, Shimla.



